
Tom.ec.ki...Natalie LEGAL GROUP DWP-DH LITIGATION 

From: Webb Debby DOH GSI 
Sent: 04 February 2010 14:32 
To: Tomecki Natalie LEGAL GROUP DWP-DH LITIGATION 
Subject: Archer JR: 26.02.09 submission 

pic11065.jpg pic12136.jpg pic32220.jpg MS(PH) 2. 9. Current pic170O1.jpg 
(1 KB) (2 KB) (3 KB) sion 26-Feb-Ogy - Annex Asures - Annex (1. KB) 

Natalie, 

Apologies - I didn't spot that the submission had been deleted from the 
e-mail I had forwarded earlier. 

Debby 
- Forwarded by Debby Webb/HP-SL/DOH/GB on 04/02/2010 14:29 - -

Debby 
Webb/HP-SL/DOH/GB 

To 
31/01/2010 19:56 

cc 

Subject 

Debby Webb/HP-SL/DOH/GB@DOH 

Fw: **VERY URGENT** Contamination 
of NHS Blood and Blood Products 
during the 1970s and 1980s 

--- Forwarded by Debby Webb/HP-SL/DOH/GB on 31/01/2010 19:56 

Who can can edit? Nobody 
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18/08/2009 15:06 (Konrad Borowski) - Modified registered file 

(Embedded image moved to file: pic11065.jpg) 

Morven 
Smith/POLICY/DOH/ 
GB 

To 
Morven Smith/POLTCY/DOH/GB@DOH 

26/02/2009 13:37 
cc 

Ailsa Wight/PH6/DOH/GB@DOH, 
Beatrix 

Sneller/OIS/DOH@DOH, Brian 
Bradley/HP-SL/DOH/GB@DOH, Clare 
Montagu/OIS/DOH@DOH, Colin 
Phillips/CQEG-IIU/DOJI/GB@DOH, 

David 
Harper/HPIHSD/DOH/Cc',@DOH, Edward 
Goff/HP-SL/DOH/GB/='DC)H, ElizaLatP 
WoDdeA ofl/C'QPG/ D'0H G0@DO_-I, Freya 
Hoc P/N I PPB CJ '! 0H }L tH, Gareth 
Jones JHL'sH f HoP . ..,b _}L'J_H_,-.-.-.-,
Graham.Kent1 GRO-C , Ian 
Matthews/PR CI F' ̀  1E '_0` Ho "_1, 
Tan. Hudson@_._._._._,_._._,_GRO C , 

Jonathan 
Stopes-Roe/HP-SL/DO _,"GB@ 00, 

Judith 
Moore/CT Q /r}fl1  _r J  Jr3rC: 

{ H I' N Mario 
Du. ,'C 1 S / T';OH 8 C) h Ms a: 
Notcrman/CQEC,HoHJY G-s(POOH, Michael.. 
Roarer  /0TS /F./F..OJJ P;_OH, N ..irray 
Device /015 /  0i@DOH,

iv - e 1. G u- i z q _._._._._._._._._ GRO-C
Patrick 

Hennessy/POLICY/DOH/GB@DOH, 

P et: e r. 

Richard 

Paula Cohe:iR° GRO-C 

Penelope lrVinq/OIS/DOH@DOH, 

Bennett/SAT/DOH/GB@DOH, Peter 
Coates/FPB-PF'IC/DOH/GB@DOH, 

Douglas/FD/DOH/GB@DOH, Richard 
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Murray/F.OR3/ C9, Rowena 
Jecock/ H6/T FI./FB 'DOH, Sarah 
K.i. ( k ,r/;:CIS,,/DC9 D H, Stephen 
Dobra/SLi jDC H,

bcc 

Subject 
Re: Fw: **VERY U:_LI `l'** 
Contamination of NH-. Blood and 
Blood Products during the 1970s 

,and 

1980sF9B880EE60658C468025156900436D 

Dear Rowena, 

MS(PH) has l  . } ~uHh the submission you sent up and she has a few 
queries. I -eciate if these could be answered as quickly as 
possible. P:-rl icuazly the last point as it will need to be included in 
MS(PH)'s note to SofS today. 

- With reference to tl e ,,,r, thr,{~''._d documents: I understand that 
MS(PH) is unable to lr, )k at cbe d ni _1 .s themselves as they are 
from former administrations. H=:w.v,i  she is uncomfortable that she is 
asked to answer PQs, letters au cl- related queries related to the 

tl Ix 1 ding of documents when F -1e d °s not know the detail of the 
t a . Could ,,'au p se provide an explanatory note on 

document being withheld t_uat explains why it is being withheld? 
When you cite the relevant Section of the FOI Act, could you 

se 
why that Section is relevant to the particular 

at? 
When was it agreed that animal testing would be done? How 

d 
the d rerts corc-. recd? When was it ?ar  that 

these dock an H a cc i 1c e released due to risk to those i ic 1i~~~d? 
If the documents are so old, how can issues of corLmerciai 

interest or protection of individuals because of animal experimentation 
continue to apply? 

MS(PH) would also like further clarification of how the 
figures 
given to MFT and ET in 2006 were arrived at. 

MS(PH) would also like her note to SofS to include 
reference 
to the recommendation to give more money to MFT, ET and Skipton, 
Can you advise on appropriate amounts or how to word this
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Apologies for the short notice, buL this needs to go to SofS today. 

Thank you, 

Morven Smith 

Assistant Private Secretary 

Minister of State for Public Health 

Daoar-tment of Health 
1___  hmond House 

GRO-C 

**MS(PH)'s box closes at 2pm Monday to Wednesday and 12midday on 

Thursday. Please note MS(PH) does not have a box on Friday.** 

Nor: ven 
Smith/POLICY/DOI1/ 
GB 

To. 
Rowena Jecock/PH6/DOH/GB 

26/02/2009 12:26 

cc 
Ailsa Wight/PH6/DOH/GB@DOH, 

Beatrix 
Snellr- r./OIS/DOH OHI, Brian 
P)r icl.I 1 HP-S n,-JI r.IB(3DOH. Clare 

r, t / DIS DH --J) H c in 

PhI 1 1.iTo ./ ,;PLC I_U.'DH 1G3@DOH, 

David 
IL'= i Dt n Edward 

c; L H oL/I t,r /: PH Iizabeth 

Wo L ̀ tPH Freya 

Lou,:/CHI-PPL ! IOI , ',l.r/L,'_%H, Gareth 

7nesHPIP L.....DOH ;L'1 H, 

rr _h_Ai{,,, c - t
.. .. . . ..

.GRO-C „ Ian 

PIattr, _,',. I L 0FFjDOH/GB DOH, ----------------------------------------------------
an.Iluclsc?l -- GRO-C - 'r 

,. 

Jonathan 
Stopes-Roe/IIF'-SL/DOH/GB@DOH, 

Judith 
Moore/OIS/DCCH POH, Marc 

Uc zcnagl ra-,0_S 
.
D.:)H .D)H, Mario 

_}unn/OIS/DQ @L'O LL, Hark 

Liotermac/CQGG/L)'UH 'H{UUGH, Michael 

-;cqc fL /L Is/UGH. ;u-1 IU aaray 

Device/C.1. :o-1, 
- - GRO-C Nigel . Gouldinc L - _._._._._._._._. 

Patrick 
Hennessy/POLICY/DOH/GB@DOH, _

Paula. Cohen GRO-C 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i

Penelope Irving/OIS/DOH@DOH, 

Peter 
.Bennett/SAT/DOH/CH( i)c" [F, Peier 
Coates/FPB-PFIC/Doh/013@DC'P, 

L chard 
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Douglas/FD/Df DOH, Richard 
H Dray/I TR3/ OH, Sarah 

i D ;r/( T I  . Lephen 
Dobra/SAT/DOH/GBCDOH 

Subject 
Pc, r-' .

Biood and 

Licod Pfodnci-s durii,y Lne 1970s 

and 
1980s(Document link: Morven 

Smith) 

near Rowena, 

Thank you for the submission oi t 0 01ood and 'load Products. 

1 have put it to the Minister U t coo to get a note 

into SofS for the weekend, bE _`- ~~~~ ~ . '_c =:pprcciate an urgent response to 

the following queries. MS(PT-) r:.. i 1 have further queries of her own. 

- Could we have an explanation of the payments given to 

patients 
through MFT in 1991?. It is stated that Lhese were as 

result 
of settlement of litigation. 

- Can you provide an explanation as to what 

documentation/evidence patients have to provide to prove their 

eligibility 
to MFT? How do patients go about proving their eligibility 

for payments? 
Can you please supply a background/further explanation of 

;he 
third paragraph in the Skipton Fund section? 

The decision to not make payments to dependents in respect 

of 

those who died before 29 August 2003 was based on the date that 

the 
Secretary of State made his decision. 

I understand that you are still consulting widely in DH 

regarding the recommendations, but can we please have a timeiine 

regarding how long this will take? and when we can expect a full 

submission? is this what you were planning to send up to us 

next 

Monday 2 March? 

Thank you, 

Morven Smith 
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Assistant Private Secretary 
Minister of State for Public H ::1 n. 
Department of Health 
Richmond House 

**MS (PH) 's box closes at oz~_ i`ui-L y L_ 7leJaas Jay aad 1-to-d1a r on 
Thursday. Please notes NH (PH) JuFa iicL ii -.v_: a box UL Friday. ** 

Rowena 
Jecock/P116/DOH/GB 

To 
26/02/2009 09:38 Morven Smith/POLICY/DOH/GB@DOII 

cc 

Elizabeth. 

Brian 

Patrick 

,.;array 

Peter. 

Judith 

Subject 

Sarah K r k. v; OTS,'D )HiPOH, Penelope 
Irvinc,!. S/ O 5' ' ) Hare 

k):16 io J a / uIL a U;-- °U:"?1 Clare 
L2 Is/ JC• t1 Ja"il , las_ia 
Dunn/uLS/DOHJ! "u_, Freya 
Lack/i"IPI-PP> LuI , LLBPL)OH, Beatrix 

i llr~ /Clv ileL ( JczV1d 

I r/11 III L: ,_,Lid i')1 , Gareth 
IL 'S OH /GB F .LU, 

r ti no 1i  ç)FCJI)'OH fr,RPfON, Au is - 
PH FL /DO H./OEFLDOH. J. . 1 fl fl

t 1 ^. /5 P S-/ PCl /HP : (fit , 

t. I. cv/I. I  S L .DOS . G_-;P -)CH, Mark 
`Ia H : r r .a L i t-' r u."D OH GB  (1/. l and 
Gott/Iii 1;r / ..s/UGH , i'1i. . i/del 
Rogers/OIS/Du'IJ OUH, Ian 
Matthews /PR-OFF/LOH/GB@DOH, 

Hennessy/POLICY/DOH/GGB@DOH, 

Devine/OIS/D!ll . 5 DOH, Colin 
Phillips/CQEG-IIU/DOII/GB@DOH, 

Bennett/SAT/DOH @DCH, Stepnen 
Dobra/SAT/DOII/C:, P0OII, Peter 
Coates/FPB-PFIC/DOH/GB@DOH, 

Moore/OIS/DOiI. DCI1, Richard 
Douglas/FD/DUH1-B DLH, Richard 
Murray/HOP.3 _ oOH/_u
Ian Hudson! GRO-C 
Nigel .Goulding GRO-C
Paula 

.Cohen;_._._._._._-_-_-_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._„ 

Graham. Kent' 
GRO-C 

Fw: **VERY URGENT** Contamination 

S 
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of NHS Blood and Blood Products 
during Lhe 1970s and 1980s 

(Embedded 
image moved (Embedded image moved to file: pic32220.jpg) 

to file: RESTRICTED - Policy 
pic12136.jpg) 

Morven, 
lease find attached advice as requested by MS(PH) yesterday. 

Rowena 

(See attached file: MS(PH) submission 26-Feb-09.doc) (See attached file 

2. Chronology - Annex A.doc)(See attached file: 9. Current measures - 

Annex 
B.doc) 

Forwarded by Rowena Jecock/PH6/DOH/GB on 26/02/2009 09:02 

Morven 
Smith/POLICY/DOH/ 
GB 

To 

25/02/2009 13:34 
Hennessy/POLICY/DOH/GB@DOH, 

Edward 

Elizabeth 

cc 

Rowena Jecock/PH6/DOH/GB@DOH, 
Patrick 

Ailsa Wight/PH6/DOH/GB@DOH, 

Goff/HP-SL/DOH/GB@DOH, Brian 
Bradley/HP-SL.,/DOB/GB@DOH, 

Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/GB@DOH, David 
Harper/HPIHSD/DOH/GB@DOH 

Sarah Kirby/OIS/DOJi kOII, Freya 
Lock PI-PPk/1'CJF/ k] EI, Mike De 
Slit /kPIHSEO C H/GBOLOIL Penelope 

, _ DCL 1S D.-._ Clare 
4:.0 < i( ° r fln4`7CaR, Mario 
ijrir `r ; /L,"?I lID 1' Jo 

Pc 15 ,/CflCIDnH, Judith 
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.................................... .... ..._ 

Subject 
Fw: " IERY URGENT`* C ~_~. -ration 
of NHS L-1_ooc; t- 1 1._)c.- -'r cts 
durinc Lhe l U ,r1-i

Dear All, 

I apologise about the confusion over pare of my initial email. I did 
n -)t mean to imply that the Minister was unhappy about the team's 
h_-_ndi3_ng of the publication of Lord Archer's report. I was referriwnj tc 
t  handling of the issue as whole in an historical context as well : 
how we me to the p - 01 we _ire at now. Particularly with retci~_~ce 

o our position reg,j . i Y g a puld-i-c inquiry. 

Thank you, 

Morven Smith 

tant Pr T,T . _ -r:. t ory 
M n_: _car of Sty tc c ,c Public Health 
l o r u.L of
R .clrr,3nd ~Ic-uLe 

GRO-C 

**MS(PH)'s box closes at 2pm Monday to Wednesday and 12midday on 
Thursday. Please note MS(PH) does not have a box on Friday.** 
----- Forwarded by Morven Smith/POLICY/DOH/GB on 25/02/2009 13:26 

Morven 
Smith/POLICY/DOH/ 
GB 

To 
C'Dfl !GB, Patrick 

25/02/2009 12:57 ,./F T
-
YiDGH%CB, Ailsa 
GB, Edward 

Goff/ID SI 'I H/G , Brian 
Brad]e-C/HF-LL/DDN'GB, Elizabeth

GD, David 

CC 
,h Ki rhy/CIS/DOH@D01-f, Freya 

I,c) k/J 1 PF = rI I H, Mike De 
Silva/H r? ,' (;;( ' r H, Penelope 
Irvine ' 

~~ 
~E-I, Yeve 

tî 7 a l P i I C],-{ r e 
L; I H /DOB, Mario 

a 
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Revill/OIS/DOH@DOH, Judith 

Moore/OIS/DOH@DOH 

Subject 
Fw: **VERY URGENT** Contamination 

of NHS Blood and Blood Products 

during the 1970s and 1980s 

Dear All, 

In addition to my previous email, Could the note for MS(PH) to send to 

SofS also include her requesting approval to speak to former Ministers 

regarding this issue? 

.Chank you, 

Morven Smith 

Assistant Private Secretary 

Minister of State for Public Health 

Department of Health 
R. _chmond House 
--------•-'GRO-C 

. 

*  EI1 ' s box closea at. 2pm Monday to We CaasC p a a. C i P.m ` dday on 
T' P,urs day, 1 1 . a s e nc:. F1 P] uys not ha,f' a :C C , x 01 r_., *R 

F'< v`r try P ~rven ou_ t:t ,,LTCY/Dn ' 9 --- - ~~   ~, s~< an ' ` r  )1 12:55 ...» 

Morven 
Smith/POLICY/DOH/ 
GB 

"o 
rena Je r' k PF r . fl 'C ;' i , Patrick 

25/02/2009 12:43 Cnnri. ssy/ fl l RC /D0H/CR, Ailsa 
.J qha/ 

PH6/DCE. 
'B, Ednnard 

CCoff /HP-SL/IDOTi/G:3, Brian 
Bradley/HF-`il D;"). 'GE, Elizabeth 

hoadcson/( 'QPG,'D" .0 C3, David 
Hap/t] 1H; .IiDO/CB 

c..c 

Sarah .ti  •J -„ S'DOHnDOE, ['sops 
Lock iLl I .P L,'? ';H, 

Irvin .. FI / 001 ID lO13, Ma 'v 
0als7 'CiI`', D lr_F; Clare 

, cs.. . .015 / 110H0 TICH, Mario 
Lana /(. [S  F,0551105 . Jo 

i i /(- TP/D @ j lT, Judith 
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Moore/OLS/DOH@DOH 

Subj ect 
**FIERY URGENT** Contamination of 

NHS Blood and Blood Products 
during 

the 1970s and 1980s: 

Dear All, 

Thank you for vol_ur s ubmi s s 1 on red r'- a ii. e t_hv .en ar.t ;.°b i 1 . ,C--.i r: c L . .... ...d 
Archer's Inde pen ' L I ...i_r7 u l . l` sir. .l_S. ~.. . t_ .. L _ , 
very concerned abcuL L.h . ccnL een.!_rnation o -L III biuui and ;1ocd )i_uduct6 
luring the 1970s and 1980s. She is particularly concerned about how 
this issue has been handled. 

The Minister feels that it i.s clearly not acceptable in such tragic and 
unique circumstance for DH to claim no liability and to give no more 
money to the Trusts. 

She has asked for the following work to be done by 9am tomorrow morning, 
She has also asked for a list of the Ministers responsible for blood 
policy since 1970. I have contacted the Cabinet Office regarding this 
and they will be responding this afternoon. 

Copies of all documents withheld from the inquiry. 
Brief Chronology of patients being infected through NHS blood and 

blood 
Products - in terms of when they have been identified as having been 
infected and, if known, when they are likely to have been infected. 
Derails of any payments made directly to patients who received 
co teminated blood and blood products - in relation to the two 
ad i-iunal payments made in the early 1990s - one in 1990 and one in 
sc t .sent of litigation in 1991. 
background on the setting up of all three trusts - MacFarlane, Eileen 
and Skipton specifically: 

- how each was set up? 
- why each was set up? 
- how the amounts of funding were decided? 

5. A brief note on the attitude of the Government of the Day to this 
issue. 
6. How to respond immediately to the request for an apology to victims? 
I: 
will show MS (FAH) the note given to me by Rowena when she is back 
from her meeting, but can this also be included as part of this pack? 
7. How much can we give to the Eileen and MacFarlane Trusts as an 
immediate amount o.f additional resources? 
8. How to take forward consideration of each recommendation of the 
report? She needs a more robust response than was given in the 
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previous 
note. 
9. What is in place so that this tragedy is never repeated? 

9. A note from MS(PH) to SofS on this issue and our proposed way 
forward/response. 

I understand that this is a huge amount of work to be gathered for 

tomorrow morning, but MS(PH) would like to put a note: into SofS's 

weekend box which is going tomorrow at 14:00. 

Thank you very much and I appreciate all your help to take this work 

forward immediately. 

Thank you, 

Morven Smith 

Assistant Private Secretary 
Minister of State for Public Health 
Department of Health 
Richmond House -. . . . ..... ........-, 

GRO-C -...-...............................-.....-. 

**MS(PH)'s box closes at 2pm Monday to Wednesday and 12midday on 
Thursday. Please note MS(PH) does not have a box on Friday.** 

(Embedded image moved to file: pic17001.jpg) 

(Content modified in mailfile prior to filing since first received on 
26/02/2009 13:37. 

Last modified in maa_lfile: 26/02/2009 13:42) 

- - Disclaimer - -
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you 
are not the intended recipient, any reading, print-i-g, storage, 
'..isclosure, copying or any other action taken in revcct of this e-mail 
is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by ins the reply 
function and then permanently delete what you have received. 

Incoming and oiut:-goLng e-mail messages are routinely monitored for 
compliance wite t _ r,  Department of Hca I t,-h ' s uclicy on the use of 
electronic com uulcatiens. For more information on the Department of 
Health's e-mau_ policy click here htt.p://www.dh.gov.uk/terms 
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